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TO: Director Members and Proxies to 2024 Annual Business Meeting
FROM: Ruth E. McBurney, CHP, Executive Director

DATE: April 9, 2024

RE: Notice of Business Meeting

Notice of Meeting: This is to officially advise you that the following business meetings will
be held in conjunction with the upcoming 56" National Conference on Radiation Control in
Jacksonville, Florida, at the Hyatt Regency Jacksonville.

e First Session — Sunday, May 19, 5:15 p.m.
e Second Session — Thursday, May 23, 11:20 a.m.
Both meetings to be held in the Grand Il Ballroom

Business Meeting Tentative Agenda: Attached is a draft agenda Please send any items you
wish to place on the agenda to Mendy Cremeans by May 3, 2024.

Reminder: Attendance at Business Meetings Requirements — Per board policy,

I1. Annual Meeting, Section 3.b.: Only Director Members (maximum of 52), or their
designee, will be supported to annual meetings. The Director Member designee shall have
membership status in CRCPD to receive financial support to annual meetings. In addition,
the Director Member or their designee shall attend the CRCPD Business Meeting, and the
designee shall have proxy to vote for his/her governmental entity. Exceptions shall be
approved by the CRCPD Chairperson.

We look forward to seeing each of you in Jacksonville! If you have any questions, please
feel free to e-mail me at rmcburney@crcpd.org or you may contact Mendy Cremeans at
mcremeans@crcpd.org.
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